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Grant, Peier

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 5:10 PM

To: Skwarczek, Marta A - DOA

Cc: Grant, Peter

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-3620/1 Topic: Establishment of charter school; consider principles of NACSA

We forwarded your request to the drafter (Atty. Peter Grant) he is the one that will be drafting the companion bill for
you. Any further drafting instructions should be directed need to to him.

Let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Mike Barman (Senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
Legal Section - Front Office

1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, W1 53703

{608) 266-3561 / mike.barman(@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Skwarczek, Marta A - DOA [mailto:Marta.Skwarczek@Wisconsin.gov]

-Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 5:02 PM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-3620/1 Topic: Establishment of charter school; consider principles of NACSA

Mike,
Christina Duerst has just informed me that the same draft cannot be jacketed by both houses of the legislature. Please draft a
-companion bill for LRB 09-3620/1 and send it to Representative Pope-Roberts.

~ Thanks.

From: Skwarczek, Marta A - DOA

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 4:32 PM

To: Barman, Mike - LEGIS

Cc: Hanle, Bob - DOA

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 09-3620/1 Topic: Establishment of charter school; consider principles of NACSA

Please give Senator Lehman and Representative Pope-Roberts the authority to jacket this bill.

Thanks.

.From: Barman, Mike [mailto:Mike.Barman@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 3:28 PM

To: Hanle, Bob - DOA

Subject: Draft review: LRB 09-3620/1 Topic: Establishment of charter school; consider principles of NACSA

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

10/27/2009
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State of Wisconsin
2009 - 2010 LEGISLATUR

2009 BILL

AN ACT to renumber and amend 118.40 (2r) (fm) of the statutes; relating to:

establishing or contracting for the establishment of a charter school.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires an entity authorized to establish or contract for the
establishment of an independent charter school (the city of Milwaukee, the
University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee, the University of Wisconsin—-Parkside, and
Milwaukee Area Technical College) to consider the principles and standards for
quality charter schools established by the National Association of Charter School
Authorizers when establishing or contracting for the establishment of a charter
school.

This bill extends this duty to school boards when they establish or contract for
the establishment of a charter school.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

L
SECTION 1. 118.40 (2r) (fm) of the statutes is renumbered 118.40 (3) (e) and
amended to read:

118.40 (3) (e) When establishing or contracting for the establishment of a

charter school under this subsection;-an section, a school board or entity specified
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BILL SECTION 1
under par- sub. (2r) (b) shall consider the principles and standards for quality charter
schools established by the National Association of Charter School Authorizers.

(END)



